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Max L?e
F\rom: Max Lee [mlee@kooglerassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 12:48 PM
To: 'Knight, Nancy"'
Cc: ‘Joseph Shuler'
Subject:’ RE: CW Roberts Fugitive Emission Calculations

Attachments: App. A - WILDWOOD-Crusher and Plant_2009 06FINALrevised.pdf

Nancy,

Attached are the revised calculations of the C.W.Roberts, Wildwood facility that include road emissions and truck

loadout.

The yellow highlights are provided on the sheet for the changes from the original sheets. The paved and unpaved

road emissions sheets and site maps are new sheets.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Regards,
Max

P.S. | have a question regarding fugitive emissions calctlations. While this asphalt plant does not approach any
poliutant of 100 ton/yr, if the fugitives for a similar asphalt plant did have PM fugitives that caused an excess

of 100 ton/yr for the facility, would that faciity be considered a Title V source?

From: Knight, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Knight@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 9:37 AM

To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com

Subject: RE: CW Roberts Fugitive Emission Calculations

Thank you.

From: Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 9:22 AM

To: Knight, Nancy

Subject: RE: CW Roberts Fugitive Emission Calculations

Hi Nancy,

just an update - | am working on the calculations and should have them to you on Monday.

Max )

From: Knight, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Knight@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:39 PM

To: miee@kooglerassociates.com

Subject: CW Roberts Fugitive Emission Calculations

6/30/2009
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Max

The Department received the response to the second RAI for CW Roberts (7775176) on 6/18/09. | see where
fugitive emissions for raw material storage piles have been calculated, but | don’t see fugitive emissions from
other sources such as vehicular traffic and truck load-out. Please provide calculations of fugitive emissions from
all potential sources.

Nancy E. Knight
SWD Air Program

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP
Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

NOD32 3985 (20090403) Information

This message was checked by NOD32 antivirus system.
http://www.eset.com

NOD32 3985 (20090403) Information

This fnessage was checked by NOD32 antivirus system.
http:/www.eset.com

6/30/2009



C. W. Roberts Contracting, Inc.
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida

Potential Emissions Calculations
Counterflow Drum Mix Asphalt Plant

Attachment A: June 2009 (revised June 29, 2009)
Facility-wide limits: 1.2 mmgallyr of fuel burned
500,000 tn/yr of the sum of asphalt produced and RAP crushed
RAP crushed portion limited to 200,000 tn/yr
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application year PM S02 NOx co voC
ton/yr ton/yr ton/yr ton/yr ton/yr
2002 8.2 6.1 60.0 60.0 13.8 29.1 325 35.8 8.0 9.3
2009 16.5 15.7 60.0 37.0 13.8 23.6 331 234 8.0 6.1
column numbers 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

column notes

1- PM- 2009 emissions higher for asphait plant due to inclusion of more fugitive emissions

2- PM- 2009 emissions higher for asphalt plant + crushing due to inclusion of more fugitive emissions

3- SO2 -same emissions

4- SO2- 2002 emissions calculation assumed all SO2 emissions based on fuel burned for asphalt production
5- NOx- same emissions

7- CO- 2002 emissions did not account for fugitve CO from silos

9- VOC- same emissions

6, 8, and 10- NOx,CO,VOC- Total facility asphalt and crushing hmited to 500,000 tn/yr. 2002 emissions did not account for reduction of asphalt production (total 300,000 tn/yr) when
crusher operated at capacity (200,000 tn/yr). 2009 emissions does account.



Table: PTE Calculations for Paved Road Emissions
C.W. Roberts Contracting, Inc. - Wildwood, Florida
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida
Facility ID 7775176

Attachment A. June 2009 (revised June 29, 2009)

Avg. Paved PM
) Segment Segment Operation Constant Silt Vehicle Constant Wet Days Averaging PM Material  Material Trip Water Annual
No. Length k Loading sL Weight W [+ P Period N EF'  Throughput Trips Mileage Control Emissions
(mi) (Ib/VMT) (g/m?) (tons) (Ib/VMT)  (days) (days)  (Ib/VMT) (tonlyr) (#yr)  (VMT/yr) % (tonfyr)
1 0.10 Empty Asphalt Truck 0082 10.0 125 4.70E-04 118 365 1.82 22222 2222 90 0.20
500000
2 010 Filled Asphalt Truck 0.082 100 35.0 4.70E-04 118 365 8.55 22222 2222 90 0.95
1.15
NOTE.

(1) Paved roads emission data were derived from:
AP-42, Fifth Edition, Compilation of Air Pollutant Emission Factor, Volume 1: Stationary Point and Area Sources.
Chapter 13.2 1, "Paved Roads", November 2006, Equation (2).

(5] 15) <[]

Where:
E = Particulate emission factor (Ib/VMT)
sL = Road Surface Silt Loading (g/m?)
W = Mean Vehicle Weight (tons)
k = Particle Size Mulitpher
C = Emission Factor for 1980's Vehicle Fleet Exhaust, Brake Wear, and Tire Wear
P = Number of "wet" days with at least 0.01 in of precipitation during the averaging period
N = Number of Days in Averaging Period

E

Constant PM

0082 -

k (Ib/VMT)

Number of rain days (P) = 118 days
Silt content based engineering judgement.

Control efficiency 1s based on engineering judgement.

* Segment length based on distance for asphalt truck travel from site entrance to asphalt load location (unloaded truck) and from asphalt load location (loaded) to exit. See attached site pian.




C. W. Roberts, Wildwood Facility
Site Map
Distance of paved road

County Rd 114

©R009)¥ead Dogleonsyiting]
A QU Ake




Table: PTE Calculations for Unpaved Road Emissions (1)
C.W. Roberts Contracting, Inc. - Wildwood, Florida
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida
Facility ID 7775176

Attachment A: June 2009 (revised June 23, 2009)

Avg Unpaved PM
Segment Segment Operation ‘Constant Silt  Constant Vehicle Constant WetDays £M Material  Material Trip Water Annual
No. Length* k Content s a Weight W b P EF Throughput Trips  Mileage Control Emissions
{mi): (Ib/VMT) (%) (tons) (days) (Ib/VMT): (toniyr) (#lyr)  (VMT/yr) % {ton/yr)
2 0.18 Empty Truck 4.9 10.0 0.7 12.5 0.45 118 5.55 22222 3889 90 1.08
500,000
2 0.18 Filler Truck 4.9 10.0 0.7 35.0 0.45 118 8.82 22222 3889 90 1.71
2.79
NOTE:

(1) Unpaved roads emission data were derived from:

AP-42 Fifth Edition, Compilation of Air Pollutant Emission Factor, Volume 1: Stationary Point and' Area Sources.
Chapter 13.2.2, "Unpaved: Roads", November 2006, Equations (1a) and:(2).

) %)
12 3 365
Where:

E = Particulate emission factor (Ib/VMT)
s = Surface material silt content (%)
W = Mean vehicle weight (tons)

k,a, and b = Particle size empirical constants
P = Number of "wet” days with at least 0.01 in of precipitation during the averaging period

Constant PM

k (I6/VMT) 4.9
a 0.7
b 0.45

Number of rain days (P) =
Silt content based engineering judgement.
Control efficiency is based on engineering judgement.

118 days

* Segment length based conservative assumption of distance for truck ta travel from site entrance to unload location (loaded truck) and from unload location (unloaded) to exit. See attached site



C.W. Roberts, Wildwood Facility
Site Map
Distance of unpaved roads
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TABLE PM Attachment A: June 2009 (revised June 29, 2009)
C. W. Roberts Contracting, Inc.
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida

Potential Emissions Calculations
Counterflow Drum Mix Asphalt Plant

ASPHALT PLANT ONLY
Particulate Matter (PM)

Assumed Emission Factor i Process Rate PM Potential Emissions.
Fugitive OTAL PM: 15,90 Ib/tw 16.46 TPY
Emission [TOTAL PM10: (12) 1113 T
00014 Ibiton (1) 160 TPH 200.000 TPY 0.02 Ib/hr 014 TPY
00014 Ib/ton (1) 160 TPH 200.000 TPY 0.02 Ib/hr 014 TPY
00014 Ibton (1) 160 TPH 200.000 TPY 0.02 Ib/hr 014 TPY
00360 Ib/ton (1) 160 TPH 200.000 TPY 0.58 Ib/hr 360 TPY
00014 Ibton (1) 160 TPH 200,000 TPY 0.02 Ib/hr 014 TPY
00014 Ibrton (1) 160 TPH 200.000 TPY 0.02 Ib/hr 00 TPY
0.69 Ib/hr 0.43 TPY
4-01 to 4-06 00014[Ib'ton (1) 400{TPH 500,000 TPY
4-07 to 4-12 00014[ibton (1) 400|TPH 500,000{TPY
413 00014]ibiton (1) 400[TPH 500,000{TPY
4-14 00360|bton (1) 400|TPH 500.000{TPY
415 00014][ibiton (1) 400| TPH 500.,000{TPY
4-16 00014}Ibon (1) 400| TPH 500,000{TPY
00052]ib/ton (3] 400[ TPH X
0.0008]ib/ton (3 400 500 TPY
417 0.04fgridsct 38070dscfm 500.000[TPY
5.55{Ib/VMT N/A VMTiyr
8.82]Ib/ VM NIA .B89|VMT /yr
1.8244]IbVMT N/A VMT iyt
8.55{IbV/M N/A 2.222[VMTiyr
e 5§ 8882|Ib/dayiacre (8) NA 730facres-dayiyr (9)
L
[TOTAL Pm (EU00T)
ortable RAP Ci System (EU002)
2-01 Front Eng Loader to Hoj 00014{ib/ton (1) 0 TPH 0|TPY
2-02 10 screening 00014{Ib/ton (1) 0| TPH 0|TPY
2-03 Screet 00360{Ib/ton (1) 0jTPH 0|TPY
2-04 Screening to Oversize Belt 00014{Ib/ton 0| TPH ™Y
2:05 Oversize Beit to Crusher 00014{Ib/ton 0| TPH TPY
2-06 Crusher 0.0012]ib/ton (11 0[TPH
207 Crusher to Crusher Return Belt 0.00014}biton TPH
2-08 Crusher Return Belt to Underscreen Belt 00014{Ib/ton (1) [ TPH
209 Screening to Underscreen Belt 00014]Ib/ton (1) TPH
210 Underscreen Belt to Short Beit 00014]Ib/ton ( TPH
n [Short Belt to Stacker Belt 00014]Ib/ton TPH
212 Stacker Beit to Slm Plle 0.00014]ibton ( PH
x Sum (14) =
Portable RAP Crushing Engine (EU002) |
3-01 Engine Exhaust (13) 0.31]Ib/mmbtu Ofmmbtu/hr Olmmmﬂ
OTAL PM:

(1) Ermssion Factor based on AP-42, Table 11.19.2-2. lertiary crusting controlled by waler spray

(2) FYI-totally enciosed drop point with baghouse fan suction.

(3) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 11.1-14, Assume V =-0.5and T = 325F.

(4) PM Erussions based on an empty truck traveling an unpaved road and 90% Control Efficiency. See Table "PTE Calculations for Unpaved Roads” for calculation details.

(5) PM Emissions based on a truck carrying asphalt traveling an unpaved road and 90% Contro! Efficiency. See Table "PTE Calculations for Unpaved Roads” for calculation details.
(8) PM Emissions based on a lruck carrying malerial traveling on a paved road and 80% Control Efficiency. See Table "PTE Calculations for Paved Roads" for calculation details.
(7) PM Emissions based on an empty truck traveling on a paved road and 90% Control Efficiency. See Tabie "PTE Calculations for Paved Roads" for calcutation details.

(8) Emission Factor based on EPA's Technical Report Data, Control of Open Fugitive Dust Sources, EPA-450/3-88-008, p. 4-17. Assumes s = 19%; p = 110 days; f = 13.3%

(9) Based on the assumption that the total pile area of 2 acres and the pile(s) are continuousty active for 365 days per year.

(10) Emissions based on the product of the ermussion factor, total pile area, and days the pile(s) are continuously active

(11) Emuss. Factor: 0.00058 (PM10) x 2.1 = 0.0012 Ib/ton, AP-42, Table 11.18.2-2

(12) Conservatively assume PM10 = 0.7 PM. Baghouse controlied drum mix (AP-42, 11.1-3) PM10/PM = 0.023/0.033. Whereas, uncontrolied or less controfled sources will have less wt. fraction of PM10/PM.
(13) AP-42, Table 3.3-1

(14) Conservatively assume that twice the expected number of pieces of equipment of a RAP crusher are on site.



TABLE PM Attachment A June 2009 (revised June 29, 2009)
C. W. Roberts Contracting, Inc.
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida

Potential Emissions Calculations
Counterflow Drum Mix Asphait Plant

ASPHALT PLANT AND RAP CRUSHER
Particulate Matter (PM)

Assumed Emission Factor I Process Rate I
Fugitive |TOTAL PM: |
Emission [TOTAL PM10: (12) —1
Points
1-01 000014 Ib/ton (1) 60 TPH 200,000 TPY 0.02 Ib/hr .0 TPY
1-02 000074 Ibfton (1) 60 TPH 200,000 TPY 02 Ib/hr TPY
103 000014 Ibfton (1) 60 TPH 200,000 TPY .02 [b/hr 0 TPY
1-04 00360 Ib/tan (1) 60 TPH 200,000 TPY 58 Ib/hr TPY
1-05 xB Screen to Drum Mix Plant Feeder Conveyor Belt .00014 Ib/ton (1) 60 TPH 200,000 TPY .02 Ib/hr 0 TPY
1-08 Belt to Drum Mix Plant :00074 Ib/ton (1) 60 TPH 200,000 TPY .02 Ib/hr .0 TPY
[TOTAL PM: .69 Ibinr 0.43 TPY
~ assume 10% of 200 tph and 200,000 tpy is screened 1o a pile
4-01 to 4-06 00014]Ib/ton (1) 300 000 TPY o[TPY
4-07 t0 4-12 00014lib/ton (1) 300,000{TPY ol[TPY
413 00074 ]Ib/ton (1) 300.000[TPY O[TPY
414 -00360|Ib/ton (1) 300,000[TPY S[TPY
4-15 00014|ib/ton (1) 300,000{TPY O[TPY
4-16 00074]ib/ton (1) 300,000/ TPY O[TPY
.00052]Ib/ton (3 300,000{TPY 1| TPY
0.0006|Ibfton (3) 300.000 [TPY
417 04| gridscl 300,000/ TPY. .89[TPY.
SOIRAMT BB9IVMTiyr O8lTPY (4) |
82Ib/VM 889[VMT/yr T1[TPY (5)
.55]Ib/VM 222 yr 95|TPY (8
_82]IbVMT 222|VMT/yr 20| TPY (7
421 5 8882|Ib/day/acre () NA 730|acres-day/yr (9, NA 2.1[TPY (10
1522 Jibihr 11.8[TPY
15.90 Ib/hr 12.23 TPY.
‘ ] s
2-01 00014|ib/ton (1) 200]TPH 200,000/ 1PY. J03[Ibinr PY
202 00014|Ib/ton (1) 200|TPH 200 000 TPY 3]1b/hr PY
2:03 00360|Ib/ton (1) 200|TPH 200,000{TPY -72|Ib/hr TPY
2-04 00074|Ib/ton (1) B0[TPH 80,000/ TPY 03 [Ib/hr O[TPY
2-05 00074|ib/ton (1) 80[TPH 80.000|TPY .03 |Ibihr o[TPY
2-08 0,0012]Ib/ton (11 BO[TPH 80,000 TPY 22[Ib/hr PY
2.07 0.00074]ib/ton (1) BO[TPH 180,000/ TPY .03 |Ib/hr O[TPY
2.08 000014 ]Ib/ton (1) 200|TPH 200,000| TPY .03 |Ib/hr 0[TPY.
2-09 00074]ib/ton (1) 20[TPH 20,000]TPY 00]Ibihr PY
2-10 aaa14libiton (1) 200(TPH 200,000(TPY aa(ibine alTPY
2-1 00074]Ib/ton (1) 200[TPH 200,000]TPY. 03[ibihr PY
2-12 0.00074]Ib/ton (1) 200/ TPH 200,000|TPY 0.03]Ib/mr 0[TPY
Sum = 1.18]Ib/hr 0.59|TPY
2 x Sum (14) = 2 36| Ib/hr 1.18[TPY
| !
3-01 0.31[Ib/mmbtu 4.25|mmbtu/hr | 6955.49|mmbtulyr 132 ibinr 108 |TPY
6.0 Ib/hr 3.4 TPY
4.2 Ibihr 2.4 TPY

(1) Emussion Faclor based on AP-42, Table 11.19.2-2. lerhiary crushing conltrolied by water spray

(2) FYI- totally enclosed drop point with baghouse fan suction

(3) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 11.1-14. Assume V =-0.5 and T = 325F

(4) PM Emissions based on an empty truck traveling an unpaved road and 90% Control Efficiency. See Table "PTE Calculations for Unpaved Roads” for calculation details.

(5) PM Emissions based on a truck carrying asphalt traveling an unpaved road and 90% Control Efficiency. See Table "PTE Calculations for Unpaved Roads” for calculation details.
(6) PM Emissions based on a truck carmying matenal traveling on a paved road and 90% Control Efficiency. See Table "PTE Calculations for Paved Roads” for calculation details
(7) PM Emissions based on an empty truck traveling on a paved road and 90% Control Efficiency See Table "PTE Caiculations for Paved Roads” for calculation details.

(8) Emission Factor based an EPA's Technical Report Data, Control of Open Fugitive Dust Sources, EPA-450/3-88-008, p. 4-17. Assumes s = 19%, p = 110 days, [ = 13.3%

(9) Based on the assumption that the total pile area of 2 acres and the pile(s) are continuously active for 365 days per year

(10) Emussions based on the product of the emission faclor. lolal pile area, and days the pile(s) are conltinuously active,

(11) Emiss. Factor: 0.00058 (PM10) x 2.1 = 0.0012 Ib/ton, AP-42, Table 11.18.2-2

(12) Conservatively assume PM10 = 0.7 PM. Baghouse controlled drum mix (AP-42, 11.1-3) PM10/PM = 0.023/0.033. Whereas, uncontrolied or less controlled sources will have less wt. fraction of PM10/PM
(13) AP-42, Table 3.3-1. 6955.49 mmbtu/yr based on 50.77 gal/yr @ 137 mmbtw/1000gal

(14) Conservatively assume that twice the expected number of pieces of equipment of a RAP crusher are on site




TABLE 502
€ W Roberts Contracting, Inc
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida

Attachment A June 2009

Potential Emissions Calculations
Countartiow Drum Mex Asphalt Plant

ASPHALT PLANT ONLY

Sulfur Dioxide {S0;)

Emission Point [~ Ewission Fastor | Process Rate Fotential Emissions

[Deum Mix Plant (EU0T1) | 07398 b5S02ten | I T 300 forvhr [ 500000 tonasphyr | I 1 9592 b/ 5995 TPY
[TOTAL SO, 95 92 ib/hr 59.95 TPY]|
|(|) From 2002 application 1 2 10°6 galiyr / 500,000 ton/yr = 2 4 gal/lon asphait

SO2 per ton asphalt 2 4 galiton x 7 08 Ibigal{AP42AppA) x 0 01 S x 2 SOZ'S = 0 3398 b SO2ton asphatt

JAP-42, Table 11 1-7 allows reduction factor of SO2 by O 1 Ib/ton = 0 3398 - 0 1 = 0 2398 Ib SO2/ton asphalt

RAP CRUSHER AND ASPHALT PLANT !

Sulfur Dioxide (SO,)
IEm_l_sslon Pomt T Emissionractor ] Process Rate - Fotential Emissions
’MM) I 02398 © S02iton___| I [ 400 ton/hr T~ 300000 tonasphiyr 5592 Tb/h] 3597 TPY|

~

asphal plant production = 500 00D toryr minus 200,000 RAP crusher

| Emussion Factor {1} (2) l
‘Engme Exhaust (EU 002} 1 0 29ib/mmbty {

200 tonRAP/hr

Capacity
425 mmbtwhe(3)_] 00370 1000galh] allion

1onRAPHT 3102 1 50 77 1000gallyr

* Uso hugher annual fuel

[ 0 29/mmbiu

(1) Emission Factor based on AP42, Tabte 1 3-1
(2) 157 x S, S = assume Fuel Sulfur Content 15 0 5%
(3) see application, conservatively assume twice the largest HP (835 HP) expected for potential emissions

4 25 mmbtu/hr(3)

Fotential Emissions
5955 49 mumbtulyr
e from 2002 application of 50 777 TGB
£955 49 mmbtu/yr D

TOTAL 50,

97 15 ibfhr 36.98 TPY]

A



TABLE NOx Attachment A. June 2009
C W Roberts Contracting, inc
Wildwood, Sumter County, Flonda

Potential Emissions Calculations
Counterfiow Drum Mix Asphatt Plant

ASPHALT PLANT ONLY
Nitrogen Oxides {NOx) -
1 Emission Factor | Process Rate T Potential Emissions
T 0 055 Ib/ton 1 T | 400 tonvhr 500000 tonasph/yr T | T I} 22 00 Tb/h] 138 TPY]
220 Toihe 138 TPY]

{1) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 11 1-7

RAP CRUSHER AND ASPHALT PLANT

Nitrogen Oxides (NOx)
T Emission Factor___| Process Rate T Potential Emissions
1 0 055 Ib/tan I T | 400 torvhr 300000 tonasphiyr I } 2200 To/rv] 83 TPY]
asphatt plant production = 500,000 tor/yr minus 200,000 RAP crusher
Potentiat Ermissions
I Enussion Factor (1) (2] Capacity
Engine Exhaust (€U 002 | Z41[bmmbly__| 425 mmbwhe3) ] 00310 1000galty 200 tonRAPTH 000155 1000galtton 200000 tonRAPHyT 3102 _1000gal; 50 77_1000galiyr 6955 49 mmbtu/yr

* use hugher annual fuel usage from 2002 lcation of 50 777 TGB
4 41|Ib/mmbiu 425 mmb(uth(G iﬁQSS 49 mmibtufyr 18 74| Ib/hr] 1534 TPY]

(1) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 3 3-1, Diesel Fuel Oil (137 mmbia/ 1000gaN

(3) see appliation, conservatively assume twice the largest HP (835 HP) expected for potential emissions NOTE 2007 or newer engines, per NSPS subpart (UL, Table 1 NOx at 6 9 gtfHP-hr= 2 17 lb/mrubtu

40 74 Ib/hr 2359 L |




TABLE CO Altachment A June 2008 (revised June 29, 2008)
C. W. Roberts Contracting, Inc.
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida

Potential Emissions Caiculations
Counterflow Drum Mix Asphait Plant

ASPHALT PLANT ONLY
(€O
Emission Factor Process Rate Potential Emissions
013 Ibfton (1) 400]ton/hr [ 500000]ton 52.0 3250
0.00117998 Ib/ton (2) 400]ton/hr 500000{ton/yr | I 0.5 0.29
0.00134524 ib/ton (2) | 400 _ton/hr 1 500000 ton/yr [ | 0.5 To/he| 0.34 TPY]

(1) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 11.1-
(2) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 11.1-14, Assume V =-0.5 and T = 325F.

TOTAL CO: 53.0 Ib/hr 33.1 TPY]

RAP CRUSHER AND ASPHALT PLANT
Carbon Monoxide (CO)

Emission Factor Process Rate Potential Emissions

0.13 Ib/ton (1) 400[ton/hr [ 300000]ton/ I 520 19.50

0.00117998 Ib/ton (2) 400ton/hr 500000 l 0.5 0.29
0.00134924 Ib/lon (2) Il 200 ton/hr 1 500000 ton/yr I [ 05 o 0.34 TPV

(1) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 11.1-7.
(2) Emussion Faclor based on AP-42, Table 11.1-14. AssumeV =-05 and T = 325F

TOTAL CO: 530 o 201 Y|
asphall plant tonnageue! = 500,000 minus RAP crusher

l | Potential Emissions
Emission Factor (1) Capacity
| 0.95]Ib/mmbtu 425 mmbwihr(3) T 00370 1000gaihr | 200 tonRAP/hr 0.000155 1000gai/ton 200000 tonRAP/yr 3102 1000galyr 50.77 1000gallyr 6955 48 mmbtu/yr

“use higher annual fuel ation of 50.777 TGB
0 95[lb/mmbtu 4 25 mmbtuhr(3) 4.04] Ib/hr 3 30 TPY]

(1) Emussion Factor based on AP-42, Table 3.3-1, Diesel Fuel Oil (137 mmbtw 1000gal)

Engine Exhaust (EU 002)

(3) see application, conservatively assume twice the largest HP (835 HP) expected for potential emissions

[TOTAL CO: 57.05 Ib/hr 2344 TPY]




TABLE vOC
€ W Roberts Contracting, inc
Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida

Potential Emissions Calculations
Counterflow Drum Mix Asphalt Plant

Attachment A June 2009

ASPHALT PLANT ONLY
T EmissionFactor | Process Rate T Potential Emissions
] 0 032[ivton (1) | | 400 torvhr T 500000 1on/yr { T 1 12 80 Ib/hr] 80 TPY]

128 Ibihe 80 TPY|

RAP CRUSHER AND ASPHALT PLANT

Emission Factor 1

|
1 0032fbiton (1) __|

Process Rate

| Potential Emissions

I 200 tonhr I 300000 Toriyt

T I | 1280 [ 48 TPV,

asphait ptant = 500000 tons munus RAP crusher

I Emission Factor (2] [

Engine Exhaust (EU 002} | 0 36)i/mmbtu |

Potential Enussions

3102 lma/! 50 77 |W031ur 5955 49 mmb(u_lﬂ

[ 0 36[bimmbty___|

Capacity
425 mmbtuibr(3) | 00310 1000gauhe | 200 tonRAPTH 0 000155 1000gaton 200000 tonRAPIYT
425 mmbaihr(3} ]

(1) Emission Factor based on AP-42, Table 11 1-8
(2) Enussion Factor based on AP-42, Tabie 3 3-1, Dieset Fuel Od (137 mmbtw/1000gal)

{3) see application, conservatvely assume twice the largest HP (835 HP) expected for potential emissions

~Use higher onnual fuel usage from 2002 apphication of 50 77 TGB
6355 49 mmbt 153 [ 125 TPY)

[TOTAL NOx

14 33 Ib/hr 605 TPY]




